

Substance Use Disorder/ Mental Health Committee
August 18, 2016
Minutes

Present: Susie Surles, Nancy Kneepkens, Chasity Donaldson, Robert Thomas, Lauren Costello, Scot Proeschelldbell, Katherine Ruiz, Wanda Boone, Denver Bailey, Marissa Mortiboy, Cindy Haynes			
Agenda Items	Major Discussion Points	Recommendations	Action steps and responsible persons
Introductions and review of minutes	Change the name Tom Maier to Barbara Maier on the minutes.		Marissa will make the change and send revised minutes to Cindy and Wanda.
Review accomplishments over the past year and opportunities for 2016-2017	<p>The committee reviewed progress made on the action plan over the past year.</p> <p>Objective 1: Provide trainings and resources to faith-based organizations around mental health issues</p> <p>The faith-based workgroup has made contacts with several area churches to assess their mental health and substance use training and resources needs.</p> <p>Objective 2: Provide information on local mental health/substance use resources to providers.</p> <p>This is a cross-cutting goal of the entire Partnership. The Communications committee has been working closely with Alliance Behavioral Healthcare to update the Network of Care website and make it more user friendly. There has been discussion about a Network of Care website relaunch next spring or summer.</p> <p>Cindy has an intern working on updating information on an Alliance Behavioral Healthcare provider spreadsheet done last year. Johana Troccoli with Duke Health will send information on providers to include in Network of Care.</p>	<p>Connect faith-based organizations to Alliance Behavioral Health Mental Health First Aids trainings and existing classes such as pain management.</p> <p>The committee should ask the Board of Health to write a letter of support for a law enforcement naloxone carrying policy with data regarding which first responders arrive on scene earliest.</p>	<p>Cindy will contact Kimberly Monroe on the status of faith-based workgroup.</p> <p>Cindy will contact Durham CAN for a possible partnership around faith-based efforts.</p> <p>The committee will review the substance use/mental health providers listed on the Network of Care site to ensure accuracy and inclusiveness prior to relaunch.</p> <p>Denver will ask the City for dispatch data on who arrives at</p>

	<p>Objective 3: Increase awareness of the use of naloxone/naloxone training.</p> <p>Cindy presented on Naloxone and current Durham efforts at the August Board of Health meeting.</p> <p>Cindy and Wanda will participate in naloxone policy conversations with City and County law enforcement and other agencies.</p> <p>Durham TRY has been very active with naloxone outreach. The committee should collaborate efforts.</p> <p>Objective 4: Implement suicide prevention activities targeted to high risk populations.</p> <p>The suicide prevention workgroup created a survey for local providers to evaluate trainings and resources needed to better serve the LGBTQ community. Next steps are to decide on where the data will be kept, who will have access and how to respond to needs identified on the survey. The committee discussed that suicide prevention initiatives should include all youth and the committee should support existing TRY efforts.</p>		<p>scenes first- EMS or law enforcement.</p> <p>Scott will analyze the dispatch data once Denver has collected it.</p> <p>Marissa will pull together a meeting of the suicide prevention workgroup to discuss final survey details.</p>
<p>Volunteers for SU/MH Table</p>	<p>The committee has discussed staffing an outreach table in the Human Services building lobby monthly. The purpose of the table is to promote the Partnership and the committee, educational information and promote naloxone initiative funding. A laptop should be placed on the table to look up resources.</p> <p>Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) has a monthly prevention guidebook that can be used for talking points and can be co-branded.</p>	<p>Spotlight a partner each month at the information table.</p> <p>Conduct an information session for committee member on information and Partnership talking points to share monthly at the information table.</p>	<p>Marissa, Cindy and Wanda will work together to draft a one page document with talking points specific to the Substance Use/Mental Health committee.</p>
<p>Durham County Naloxone Funding</p>	<p>The health department received an addendum from the State to do naloxone outreach. Funds could potentially be used for printing existing materials such as a Durham TRY naloxone information card and naloxone posters for providers.</p>	<p>Add website for standing orders on flyer.</p>	<p>Marissa will ask student volunteer to help design a flyer specific to the Partnership.</p>

	<p>DurhamTRY has conducted outreach to the Durham community regarding naloxone through the (Partners Against Crime) PACs over a three-month period. The committee should support TRY outreach methods.</p> <p>DurhamTRY Coalition submitted a letter to Sheriff Mike Andrews and Chief CJ Davis in support of Naloxone. In addition to coalition support, the letter was signed by NCCU, The Southern Justice Coalition and The Durham Committee on the Affairs of Black People.</p> <p>Information should be sent to PACs and neighborhood groups. Resources will be piloted in the Duke Health Clinic and eventually shared across the Duke Health system.</p> <p>Denver will be working on data reports from the committee to the state related to the addendum.</p>	<p>Create a map for where naloxone is available in Durham.</p>	
<p>How Workgroups work with NAMI</p>	<p>NAMI has an annual all-day event for faith-based organizations. Connect faith-based organizations to NAMI programs and trainings.</p> <p>The committee should promote NAMI trainings and make people aware they are available and know about mental health issues.</p>	<p>Ask NAMI to share resources and information to put on the table.</p> <p>Have NAMI attend a future to discuss partnering.</p>	<p>Marissa will get correct email addresses for NAMI representatives and follow-up on joining the committee.</p>
<p>Announcements</p>	<p>The State is in the process of developing report based on daily data related to overdose emergency department visits. Scott would like feedback on the report once a draft is ready.</p> <p>The County of State and Territorial Epidemiologist (CTSE) is developing SU/MH indicators which may be available for states to use Testing will hopefully take place in the fall. Scott will share the resources once its ready.</p> <p>The Recovery Celebration will be held on Sept. 10, 2-6 pm in Durham Central Park. Cindy will send flyer out electronically to committee.</p> <p>Durham TRY is hosting a youth and law enforcement discussion with Chief Davis event on August 20 at Re-city. There will be food, teambuilding activities and a DJ. Cindy will send out to the committee.</p>		

	St. James Baptist Church is hosting a health fair and car wash August 27 from 10 am to 2 pm. Fire department and bookmobile will be attendance. Vendors still needed. Marissa will pull information together to give to Wanda and Bob.
Meeting Adjourn	Ask group for feedback on naloxone flyer at next meeting,
Next meeting: The next SU/MH Committee meeting will be combined with the September Durham TRY coalition meeting on September 14, 10:30 am at Golden Belt. The topic will be prescription drug use and naloxone. Cindy will send out information with RSVP	